



Town of St. Johnsbury

Town Manager John S Hall
51 Depot Square, Suite 3
St. Johnsbury, VT 05819
townmanager@stjvt.com

April 4, 2014

Tom Joslin
Vermont Department of Environmental Conservation
Facilities Engineering Division Design Section
1 National Life Drive
Main Building, 1st Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-3510

Dear Mr. Joslin,

On behalf of the Town of St. Johnsbury I would like to request a Categorical Exclusion (CATEX) from detailed environmental review for the St. Johnsbury Wastewater Improvements described in the Preliminary Engineering Report RF1-153 POTW.

Sincerely,

John S. Hall
Town Manager

